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From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 4:54 PM

To: ‘Joe McCarty'

Subject: RE: First Nonprofit insurance Company Address Change

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Joe McCarty [mailto: IMcCarty@Firstnonprofit.com]
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 1:21 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: First Nonprofit Insurance Company Address Change

Hello - I am with First Nonprofit Insurance Company in Chicago, lllincis. We recently moved our principal office
address and mailing address. Please find the new information below.

Principai Address

1 SOUTH WACKER DRIVE
SUITE 2380
CHICAGO IL 60806

Mailing Address

1 S0UTH WACKER DRIVE
SUITE 2380
CHICAGO IL 60606

If you have any questions or need anything further, please let me know.

Joe McCarty

Compliance Manager

First Nonprofit Insurance Company
1 South Wacker, Suite 2380

Chicago, Illinois 60606

Phone: 312-715-3041

Fax: 312-239-8381

E-mail; jmccarty@firstnonprofit.com
Please note our new address
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